Proceedings of the 3rd meeting of the Advisory

Council of the Delhi Development Authority held at 9-30 A.M.
on the 27th May, 1959 in the Committee Room of the 014

Secretariat.

e e b

PRESEN T: ~

1
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
g.
10.
11.
12,

13.
14.
15,
16,

17

18.

- 19,

20,

I tem Nof1.

Shri A.D. Pandit I.C.S. President.
Shri Radha Raman M.P. ~ Member.

" Tilak Raj Chachra u

" Bachatar Singh Baws "

" Bhagwan Duft Hadhwa "

" Brij Kisghan Chandiwalag, "

" R. L. Batra , M

" Bhiku Ram Jain "

" C. P. Malik "

" M. S. Boparai "

" 8. G. Pradhan "

" M. L. Gupta, Secretary.

‘Secretary, Delhi Development

Avthority.

Shri G. Mukharji, I.A.S., : -
Vice-Chairman, D.D.4. .

Shri Bishan Chand, I1.4.A.S.,
Finance & Accounts Member, D.D.A.

Shri Balbir Singh Salgal,
Engineer-Memnber, D.D.A.

Shri Amba Parkash, ,
Property Manager, D.D.A.

Shri L., R. Malhan,
Asstt. Ixecutive Officer, D.D.4.

Shri C. 8. Gupte,
Architect, Town Planning
Organizgtion.

) Shrd R'Ll Bawg Associate Planners

Town Planning
Shri Shaffi "3i0rganizagtion.

o8 s ¥ 5 g o

Confirmation of the minites of the last meet-

ing of the Advisory Council held on the 2Bth
March, 1959. The minutes were confimed.




2

o ——

i3

2:
Item No.2. ~ RE-DEVELOPMENT PLAN OF XKOTLA MUBARAKPUR.
2. The Chief Commissioner explained that Kotla Mubarak-

pur was a village surrounded on all sides by built up areas.
There was no purely rural population and the area was al 80
inhabitated by urban dwellers. In the migt of the new
colonies comming up it was an eye sore. The problem was
howsver not unique as most of other villages éimilarly
situated, for example, Mbhamadpur Munirka, would also be

like this. Such villages presented the spectacle of an

 island of insenitation in the mist of developed areas. The

Pplanning should be sueh that the mirsl abadies should be
removed completely from there and tﬁis area should be
included in the development area. The villagers could be
removed to the Green beld or the fringe of the green belt.
The village' had already been declared = slum ares under the
Slum Areas (Improvement & Clearanoe) Act 1957. The Ghlef
Commissioner invited advice of the council on the re-develop-

ment plan drawn by the Town Planning Organization.

3. Shri Radha Ramon asked what were the changes that
were proposed to be made and stated that the impression was
the Interim General Plan had not been adhered to. It was
explained by the Chief Commissioner that the plen had not

al tered the present structure, and that where-ever there
were some gardens they were being preserved as green belt
and that some amenities such as schools, commereial centres
etc. which were non-existent at present had been provided.
Shri Radha Raman observed that in re-developing the area

the idea should be borne in mind that the existing structure
was not disturbed and that fhe plan did not make a drastic -
or substantial alteration to the exlsting economy. He asked

therefore, what the changes were that had been suggested.

e g

———

L et ey



e

Lt

“

FO S 50

3.

Shri Mukharji explained that an attempt haa beén made " to
cause the least possible dislocafion ﬁnd that re-designing
was based on two elements namely (1) those buildings which -
came within the road alignment had to go and (2) building?
which were old and dilapidiated would be démolished 1o |

provide spac
el s Y TS .

b

F for schools, hospitalﬁ,ﬁgﬁgfé;ShrifﬂilakuRaj
asked why these changes had not been introduced in the o
surrounding ILF Calony New Delhi South Extension. Shri ‘ |
Radha Raman asked whether fhe requisite resoﬁrces for the

implementation of the plan were avaiiable or whether the !
scheme would remaln g paper scheme only. He‘égain asked : '$
that minimum dislocation should be caused to the existing
structures and whether there were not any places which - | v

could be retained but had been disturbed. He suggested that

such of the illagas which had a rural outlook should be B

ﬁﬁiftedkto the neighboﬁring ural areas. He also suggest—
ed that the labourers and workers should be given land on

the periphery or in other ares where land and the cost of : f j
living were cheap, instead of accommodating them there; Shri
Radha Raman also stated that the area known as Bapu Park

had been kept as a garden and suggested that it was a big
area and should be converted into a residential colony. It
had already many plots sold and there would be difficulty

of dislocation if a school or a park was to be made. He
suggested that the school might be removed fo the Vegétable'
Garden. The Chief Commissioner observed that in_that case
it would become a continuous residential zone which would
obviously be undasirable. Shri Mukharji stated that the
purchasers of land in the Bapu Park could not be accommodat-~
ed since there was a buge population in Kotla Mubarakpur
already and the mddition of =0 many more families would

aggravate the preblem. He said that people went on buying




e

. 4' - .
land and that even at present some people were purchasing land
inw@arpét Ganj but that i+t was unimaginable that such persons
could be aCCOmmodated in any scheme of planning. Shri C. 8.
Gupte stated in thls connection that no bulldlngs had yet been
constructed in Bapu Park. Shri Radha Reman obgected to the
prov131on of shops.in . small mohallas and asked Why shops could
not- be prov1ded for two or four mohallas together 1nstead of
forﬁéach'mohalla. Shri R, L. Bawa A58001ate Town Planner, stat—
ed that the shop centres were of three kings: namely (1) neigh-
bouring (2) for three or four mohallas and (3) for each
mohalla. Shri Radha Ramagn observed that shops were n01sy and
disturbed the peaceﬁul and calm living of that mohalla and
suggested that they ghould be isolated from the actual re81den—
tial houses. BShri Tilak Raj again raised the-questlon that
while the development of this one village was being done, the
Town Plenning Organization should aslso correct the deficiencies

in the New ‘Delhi South BExtension Scheme, otherwise even the

- authorised constructlons in that colony would be slum—llke.

Col. Boperal also criticized the New Delhi South Extension
Scheme as belng very bad. Ultimately it was decided that the
neighbouring colonies should be examined by the Town'Planning
Orgenization and if found sub—standard'the Town Planning
Organization should recommend'to Government to take ﬁecessary
stéﬁs t0 bring them to‘prOPer sfandard.

4. ) Shri Brij Kishan Chandiwslg complained that the
scheme for slum Clearance did not appear to glve relief to the
City of Delhi. He said that in the city there were big katras
and about 1700 basties. He stated that the Prime Minister' s
idea was to.rehabilitate these people at the same spot, while
in its place 3,000 acres of land outside Del hi was being
agqﬁired. He also complained that a 10t of property belonging
to the Custodian of BEvacuee Property in the sluﬁ areas was

being auctioned and that if the ares of Paharganj,aloné?was




e e

5.

developed, sufficient amount of land could be found therein.
He also stated thaf.no privately owned basties had yet been
acquired, and that out side Mori Gate there was considerable
property belonging to the Delhi Development Authority. The
Chief Commissioner explained that it was only when alternative
accomunodation was made available to about 50 per cent of the’
population that the slum dwellers could be shifted and that
therefore houses had to be constructed in advance of the )
shifting. Quarters had been built for the slum-dwellers of
the Jamng Bazar but they refused to go. Similarly, for

Dujana House scheme, transit camp quarters had been construct-
ed but people were not willing to shift. 'The 3,000 acres of
land, had to be acquired to build houses for pé;sons to be
displaced. Some delay took place in the necessary formglities
£5 be observed in connection with the notification of certain
areas a8 development areas. Now the work of slum clearance,

in view of the fact that the Corporatioh was responsible for
the arrangement of water supply, sewerage etc. had been
entrusted to the Municipal Corporation of Delhi. Shri Chandi-
wals stated that out of 260 katras work of providing amenities
has been completed only in 27 katras. The Chief Commissioner
explained that lots of appeals from owners of katras had to be
heard.

5. | Shri Mukharji stated that in financial estimates

an attempt had been made (1) to cause the least possible dis-

location; and (2) to ensure that there was not too much invest~

ment. He desired cases of grave dislocation to be brought to
the notice of the Town Planning Organization. He stated that
the rural people had to move\out 20-30 miles away and had no
bdsiness to stay in the urban area. He said that it was for

the Corporation who would be responsible for the actual

implementation of the scheme, to examine the financial picture.

e




He observéd that corner shops were desirable, “and that only
actualy lgbatian was 0 be seen. As regards the work of slum
clearance in _the clty Shri Mukhar31 stated that unless there
. was g, detalled plan for the city, no,maaor work of slum
clearance could be carried out. It would have to be geen
whe ther the land would not be requlred for a school or a road.
The Duaana Housge people were not willing to move and in thls
atmosphere work of slum clearanoe could not be carrled Out The
Master Plan would indicate the Yand uses;rlt would also indicate
which roads require widening. Certain notices for sluﬁ :
 clearance had been issued already for certain katras and. there
was no law under which the landlord could be forced to builg
and charge the same rent. 4 suggestion of course could Dbe
made to Government for the law to be amended in thls respect.
Shri Mukhar31 also stated that 250 acres of lang on Najaf Garh
Road were being acquired for selected slum areas. Sub-letting
would continue till +there was a shortage of housing. The
preliminary estimated cost of Kotlg Mubarakpur re~development
probject was B.77.92 lakhs, The layout would be implemented by
the Corporation. As regards the sale of Evacuee Property +this
was being done by the Ministry of Rehabilitation. Sale had been
stopped to a very large extent. These pProperties aré ceeupied
and the Authority reguired only compact sreas and did not want

scattered houses

Item No.3. NOTE ON-EUTURE‘INDUSTRIALISATION OF DELHIL,

6. a Bawa Bachatar Singh complained that the pProposed
1ndustr1a1 zone had been extended to 50 Yo 70 miles from Delhi,
and that these proposals of the Town Planning Orgsnisation
would have the effect of the uprooting 99% of the people engag-
ed in the industry.  The pProposals would also discourgge mining.
At present Gwalior was importing chinag clay and fire clay from

Delbi. He explained how the industry on the-whole would be




[/? / )
A {, ’ L e
A ¥ f’f 14t . . EEN AT PR - o

J
iz

T

uprooted by saying that mining and quarryiﬁg.fbr example had
been placed in gzone 'B' which was to be 15 to 3d miles from
Delhi, while the village of Mehpalpur which suppliés china clay
at present is only 14 miles from Delhi. He ciﬁed the case of
two other industries namely inks including ﬁrinting inks and
saw mills which the Town Planning Organisation had sald should
not be less than 50 miles from Delhi. e glso sald that with
the exception of petroleum products, railway wagons, bassanger
cogches and locomotives factory =211 other industries listed

in zone 'C!' were preveliling in Delhi. He suggested that zone
'G' should be only 15 or 20 to 30 miles and zone 'B' only 10

to 20 miles awaylfrom Delhi. He said that the first zone was
net to be disturbed by the Town Pisnning Organizztion énd'the
second zone was 'A' II Okhala. He said that in the Industrial -
Sub-Committee changing of indusiries from one zone to another
‘had been agreed to. He had nothing to éay in criticism of * A
I and 'A'IT Zones. So far as the zone '3B' was concerned he
observed that the placing of the batteries and accaccries eté.
in that zone was inappropriaste. He stated that the placing of

mining anﬁ'quarrying in the 15 to 20 miles, zone 'B' would

completely dislocate the trads and industry. Bawa Bachatar
Singh suggested, the population of Delhi for the purpose of '!
industrisl planning should be estimated at not 25 iakhs but

50 lakhs. In fact he suggested that the planners.might°think

of one crore. As regardé the water supply arrangements he

suggested that Town Planning Organization should make

.suggestions for the construction of a tank for a population BN

of 50 lakhs. He also stated that the supply of electricity

was not keeping pace with the advancement of the city. He

suggested‘that the planners should estiméte the demand and see

how much time it would tgke to make arrangements to meet that

demand. Bawa Bechatar Singh also stated that industrialists

",

. ’ 1

e V‘{ e

f.
\

5




R

S

wan ted oheap land and that thore was a dearth of techn}cal
knowledge. He suggested the 1ntroductlon of g productlve
honus scheme in industry. He_sald that the 40% population
of BOmbay'was industrial and that so far as Delhi;was_
concerned we should zlso plan for nléimilar percéntagé.of
populatidn. Shri Bhlku Ram sald that the most 1mportant

—

f%gto; 1nltne 1naustr1al planning of Delh} W?? economlc -

and aéﬁéd‘ hn% afrangements had been made fnr the llvellhood
of the people. There was, he sald, also the traffic problem.
He characterised the nofe prepared by the Town Planning
Organization as being a hé@hazard one and said that nnjill the
magster general plan was reédy discussion on this note wouid
not be very fruitfull. He suggested large scale industrial-
sation of Delhi. The Ghiéf Commissioner observed that if the
Delhl people wanted emplo&ment in industrial évennes they must
to to zone 'C! which_wouln be 75 miles away, and that with

the encouragement of local centres, Delhi would longer attract

out~siders, for example if Rajasthan advanced industrially then

Rajasthanies would not come to Delhi. ©Shri Bhiku Ram stated
that Government serv1ce provided employment to only about

3 lakhs people and that the remalnlng 22 lakhs were en aged
in trade, commerce and 1ndsutry. ﬂersuggested that employment
should be provided to residents of Delhl by creating an
industrial out-let to thamL ghe Ghlef Commissioner said that
Bhakrs would become an industrial centre and that so far as
the question of setting up industries in Delhi were concerned
there were no raw-materiais. Shri Mukharji explainéd the
background of this noté; He said that no new industries wexre
to be allowed untill tng master plan- was feady and that this
was only an interim note. All the points raised by Shri Bhiku
Ram, he szid, were already.under active considevation. The
gconomic factor; he agreed was a very important fgctor.

Shri Mukharji observed that the industrialisation of Delhi,




9 . . e

should fake iﬁto agccount as to what fs'to be nb;mal populgtion

of the city; for more industries would  attract more population;
The populatlon of Delhi had, therefore, %o be held at a certaln
flgure. ~Shri Bhiku Ram was of the view that industrialisation

waé the only solution for the increasing population of Delhni,

The annual, 1ncrease of populatlon in Delhi was one lakh, of

:which”2/3rd from outside, The Chlef Commi ssioner observed that

we could not °top natural growth of poPulatlon but that we
should not make Deltd attrantlve for outslders. This could be

done by industriglisation of other parts of India. He also

observed that it should not be forgotten that there was a

considerable poverty in large cities where there was a large
concentration of industrial population, while in smaller cities
there was more leveling, In Bombay for exampie there was a
large population of pavemend Sleepers. He said that the
entual solution of the problem would be a compromise between
h&ving a large urban centre and the controlled expansion of
industry. Shri Bhiku Ram suggested that if the industrial zone
"' was to be shifted to 75 miles outside Delhi, the octroi
taxation should be relaxed. Shri Shaffi, Assoclate Town
Planner sald that any large scale industrialisation of Delhi
would act like a magnet in attracting other people and that
the Town PlannlngOrganlzatlon were con51der1ng not only
Delhi tut a larger area. The Chief Gomm1351oner finally
observed that it was undesirable: to concentrate industry
near a capital, which was always in danger in times of war.
Heavy industry, he suggested therefore should be away from

Delhi.

Item No.4.  STUDY ON SCHOOL FACILITIES AND NEIGHEOURHOOD SIZA.

7. The chief criticism came from Shri C. B. Malik. He

expressed the opinion that the school facilities should depend

on the size of the neighbourhood but that, instead, the reverse

.



o O

- 10,

had been done, for the size of the nelghbourhood, both in
terms of population and phy81ca1 extent, .was made to depend

on the deman&‘for oChO@i faCIlltles. Shri Mukhargl exPlalned

et
o
4444

;in determlnlnﬂ the size of nelﬁhbourhood were sh0pp1nb cuncre,

communlty centre etc and that, therefore, nelghbourhood should

.;'J-be of & reasonable slze. .s regards the . CIlthldm of walklné

dlstances, Shrl Bawa stated that the w&lklng dlstance glven

1n the note Was maxnmum

Item No 5

Déciérétéon as r?51dent1a1 ared, of the area.oﬁ
both sldew of the G. T Road Delhl, beyond Pambarl Road towards
- Azadpur 1n which four 00*0perat1ve House Bulldlng 5001nt1es
'ﬂhave acquired.land for constructlon of” ‘houses for thEl” members
and which has not been. declared as such in the Intex&m General

Plan of Delhi (Sent in by Shri Bhagwan Datt Wadhws) .

8. ~ Shri B.D. VWadhwa stated that in 1952 State -Covern—
ment issued a. circular promisihg help,to refugees ferming co-
operative societies and that in 1952-53 the Mubarakabag on the
G.T. Road.was acquired for the rehabilitation of gbout one
thousand families but that now these societies were told that
they could not build houses theré.fThe Chief Commissioner
explaiﬁed that the -objection on the pa‘;.rt of the Government to
the construction of houses was that in 1956 the Interim Genersl
Plan was published wherein this area was shown in green-ﬁelt.
Shri- Radha R man wanted ligt of all colonies. The Chief -
Commigsioner stated the land was acquired by the Government
for societies under the.Land-Aoq;isition Act or it was
acquired by the Societies themselves, and that some ﬁeople

had applied to the Corporation. He said that it was: necessary
to cry a halt. Shri Mukharji suggested that sanction for lay~-

out plans rested with the Coxporation and that the Corporation

&g s




‘persons who should report after local inspection of the

- the Advisory Council could not/a resolution themselves. Shri

2]

11.
coulad thefefore approach the GOVerﬁment for changes in the
Interim Genersl Plan.- The green belt, he said,was not fixed
arbitrarily but had & relationship to the urban area. Shrd -
Radhg Raman however lald stress on two consliderations, namely i
that the persons concerned were dispiaced persens ahd that
the lands were acquired long ago prior to the preparation of

Interim Genersl Plan. He suggested a sub~committee of 5 : i

merits of the gquestion. The Chief Commissioner eXxplained that : :
the_Town Planning Orgsnization could not consider whose land ' ;
it was; they oniy saw the land and made recommendation regard-
ing its being in the green belt. Shri Mukharji obsgerved

that a survey would not be useful and that the socleties

might approach Government for exemption. The Chief CommissiOw?f

ner stated that since the Corporation was the sanctioning e : |

aunthority for layouts, the Corporation could nake a recommen- -

dation to the Government by sending a resolution and that - o

pass

Tlak Raj] suggested a four men committee but the Chief !

Commissioner gtated that this would not be s correct procedure.

‘Shyi Mukharji stated that Interim General Plan was nod | |

legally binding on the Corporation and that any resolution
from the Corporation for an alteration of green belt could
go straight to Government. Ultimatelj it was decided that
the Advisory Council should make a recommendation to the 1
Delhi Developﬁent Authority to exempt these four colonies

from the re%i%iction of the green belt as prescribed by the

Interim Gegé#r;kPlan.

4. -’“ Z

&
Item No.6.

Rgémodelling-of the Kingsway Camp Refugee Colony.
(Sent in by Shri Bhagwan Dutt Wadhwa) .

U T IR IS AR e

g. The Chief Commissioner stated that this was s

matter for the Corporation to consgider.

L

¢
-

% 3
-




e e T

N

12.

Item No.7. Development of’ th%iMotia Khan Trading Centre.
- (Sent in by Shri Milek Raj Chachra).

L)

10, Shri Tilak Raj stated that there was a fear in the
minds of the people that they would be removed from here. The
business of these people was inter~dependent as cottage
industries and small scale industries were dependent on them.
He suggested that the Town Planning Organisation should be
advised that these persons should not be removed from here. He
suggested that a development scheme should be prepared for a
commercial and industrigl centre. The roads should be built
and the land allotted, section-wise. Shri R.I, Bgtra asked
that the Town Planning Organization should give them a detail-
ed'reporf with a plan stating whether the area would be
residential or residential cum commercial. It was decided
that the Town Planning Organlzatlon would give due cons1dera—

tlon to the views expressed by the members.

XXXXXXX
XXXX
XX

*SGm*1§(6; |
o ?gﬂ%uﬁéi:gzuﬁf;ﬁ

hkwsiorey Covmect

g -




